

UPDATE**Standards Committee Nomination Form**

2021-2022 Term Election – Segments 1-10 (Two-year term)
Special Election Segment 7 – One-year Term

The North American Electric Reliability Corporation (NERC) [Standards Committee](#) (SC) has two members from each of the ten industry segments. Each SC member is elected by the segment he or she represents. The SC reports to the NERC Board of Trustees and oversees the development of NERC Reliability Standards by performing tasks governed by the [Standard Processes Manual](#), the [Standards Committee Charter](#), and the [SC Work Plan](#).

Anyone may submit a nomination. To be eligible for nomination, a nominee shall be an employee or agent of an entity belonging in the applicable Segment. **To allow verification of affiliation, a nominee must be a registered user in the NERC [Registered Ballot Body](#) (RBB).** It is not required that the nominee be the same person as the entity's RBB representative for the applicable Segment. Instructions are provided in [Appendix 3B](#) of the NERC Rules of Procedure – *Procedure for Election of Members of the NERC Standards Committee Procedure*. Completed nomination forms will be posted on the [SC Nomination and Elections webpage](#).

Nominations are currently being accepted for each of the ten segments for a two-year term. In addition, we are seeking nominations for Segment 7 for one-year term (2020-2021).

Please use this form to nominate candidates. For Segment 7 include whether you are interested in the one-year or two-year term. You may submit more than one nomination. Please, however, use one form per nomination. You are welcome to nominate yourself

Nominee's name and contact information.	
Name	Philip B. Winston
Job Title	Retired (Southern Company)
Organization	Unaffiliated
Telephone	404-316-3384
Email	pbwinsto@gmail.com
Fax	NA
Mailing Address	6012 Spalding Park Place Peachtree Corners, Ga 30092

Has the nominee been contacted to verify willingness to serve on the SC?	Yes <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	No <input type="checkbox"/>
Is the nominee a registered user in the NERC Registered Ballot Body	Yes <input type="checkbox"/>	No <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
<p>Does the nominee meet the following definition of "Canadian" contained in the NERC Rules of Procedure?</p> <p><i>"Canadian" means one of the following: (a) a company or association incorporated or organized under the laws of Canada, or its designated representative(s) irrespective of nationality; (b) an agency of a federal, provincial, or local government in Canada, or its designated representative(s) irrespective of nationality; or (c) a self-representing individual who is a Canadian citizen residing in Canada.</i></p>	Yes <input type="checkbox"/>	No <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>

Person making this nomination (if different from nominee).	
Name	
Organization	
Telephone	
Fax	
Email	
Mailing Address	

Please indicate the industry segment number (1-10) in which the nominee seeks election
8

Please provide a brief summary of the nominee's qualifications for this SC position. (The summary should be no longer than a single page of single-spaced text.)

Employment History:
47 years experience in various technical areas as an individual contributor and supervision/ management roles within Georgia Power Company and Southern Company. Retired as Chief Engineer, Protection and Control Applications November 1, 2019.

NERC History:
Became actively involved after the NE Blackout in the System Protection and Control Task Force/ SC (including being a past Chair) which led to involvement in various PRC related Standard activities.

Extensive knowledge of development of white papers and technical reports, many of which, were the basis for SAR's and/or NERC PRC Standards..

NERC Standards:

- NERC PRC-001/ 027 - System Protection Coordination (Chair)
- NERC PRC-005.2-6- Protection System, Automatic Reclosing, and Sudden Pressure Relaying Maint.
- NERC PRC-023 Phase 1 of Relay Loadability: Transmission
- PRC-004-2 – Analysis and Mitigation of Trans. and Gen. Protection System Misoperations - Observer
- PRC-002-2 - Disturbance Monitoring and Reporting Requirements- Observer
- TPL-001-4- Transmission Planning- Observer

Misc related So Co and SERC roles:

- Chairman, So. Co. Protection and Control Standards Committee, 1993-2010
- Member Georgia Integrated Transmission System (ITS) Relay Working Group, 1993-2019
- Member, So. Co. SERC Compliance Task Force
- Member and Past Chair, SERC Protection and Control Subcommittee
- Past Member, NERC Interconnection Dynamics Working Group
- Past Member and Chair, NERC Disturbance Analysis Working Group

Recognitions:

- IEEE Fellow 2018
- IEEE Atlanta Section Outstanding Engineer Award 2018
- IEEE SA Standards Medallion 2014 "for the continuous advancement with outstanding dedication of power system relaying standards."
- IEEE PES Distinguish Service Award 2006 for Outstanding Leadership and Distinguished Service to the Power System Relaying Committee
- IEEE PES Atlanta Chapter 2000 Outstanding Engineer for Contributions to Electric Power System Industry
- IEEE PES 2000 Chapter Regional Outstanding Engineer Award For Outstanding Contributions to the Power Engineering Profession and to the IEEE Power Engineering Society Activities in Region 3
- IEEE PES 1992 Working Group Award for Outstanding Technical Report Tutorial Detection of Downed Conductors on Utility Distribution Systems
- Steinmetz Award committee 2019-20
- IEEE Fellows Award Committee 2019

Education:

BS EE Clemson University, MSEE Ga Inst of Technology, Registered PE Georgia

IEEE Standards Association Standards Board:

- Responsibilities include the approval of: Policies and Procedures of IEEE Standards Committees, proposed IEEE Standard activities, and final IEEE Standards.
- IEEE SA: Member of Standards Board 2011-2015 and 2018- 2020, Member of NesCom 2013-2020, Chair in 2014-15, Member of ProCom 2013-2015 and 2019-2020, Member of AudCom 2017-2020, Member Board of Governors Award Committee 2013, 2016-17, IEEE SA: Member of RevCom 2011-2012 & 2018-2019
- IEEE SA: Board of Governors 2016-2017

Please complete this form no later than **Thursday, October 15, 2020** and send to [Katrina Blackley](#).